July 8, 1963

Brio. mgs‘r & Ho W. Et‘
511 North Lea
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Allison Et al #2--A
Sec. 15-145-25E
Chaves County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In checking our files on the above-captioned well, we find that
we have received no form C-103 on the casing run. It will be
necessary for you to submit three (3) copies of form C-103 on each
string of casing, stating depth, number of sacks of cament, weight
and grade of pipe,

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M, L. mtmﬂg
MLA/ 3w Supervisor, District #2
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